From: Polly Edwards

To: Pineda, Christine

Subject: [External_Sender] Docket Number 07-0925
Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:09:13 PM
Attachments: scan0096.pdf

Christine,

Please find attached the Tribal Response Form - Cultural Resource Considerations from the
Caddo Nation of Oklahoma. I do apologize that it was not responded to in a more timely
manner. Our tribe is experiencing a high incidents of the flu this year. This information was
given to me today, so once again, | do apologize.

Thank you,

Polly A. Edwards

Caddo Nation of Oklahoma
Environmental Director
Emergency Manager
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Tribal Response Form — Cultural Resource Considerations
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Response to this request for consultation:

D Thank you for the project information; however, the Tribe does not wish to consult on this proposed
project.

D The Tribe does not have a comment or concern at this time, although we request to be updated

regarding this project
ﬁ'l’he Tribe wishes to consult on this project. Please contact the Tribe further to discuss our interests.
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Name of Tribe

Name

If interested in consultation or being updated regarding this project, please indicate below who should

be contacted. N

Name (please print): ?9{ /4 EC((/U&Q' >
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If interested in being updated about this project, your preferred method of notification would be:
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Christine Pineda \'ﬂ\f/{ ,/\k«
Mail Stop: TWFEN 4 B16
Washington, DC 20555-0001
(301) 415-6789 C

Christine.Pineda@nrec.gov







